



September 23, 2025

Mike Tezak
Tezak Stone & Aggregate Supply, Inc.
6200 CR 37
Texas Creek, CO 81223

RE: Tezak No 2 Pit, Permit No. M-1981-080; Corrective Action Due Date Extension Approval

Dear Mr. Tezak,

On September 23, 2025, the Division of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety (Division/DRMS) received your request for a 30-day extension of the corrective action due date for the problem cited in the August 1, 2025, inspection report.

The Division hereby approves the extension of the corrective action due date to October 23, 2025.

If you have any questions, please contact me by telephone at (720) 666-1065, or by email at Jocelyn.carter@state.co.us.

Sincerely,

Jocelyn L. Carter
Environmental Protection Specialist
Division of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety

Cc: Amy Eschberger, DRMS
Nathan Tezak, Tezak Stone Aggregate Supply, Inc.

